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February 8, 2021 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:            Board Sub Committee on Board Rules and Code Clarifications (BRACC) 

           City of Jacksonville Retirement System 
 
FROM: Pension Office 
   
RE:  NOTICE OF MEETING  
  
 
This will confirm that the next meeting of the General Employees Sub Committee on Rules and 
Code Clarifications is scheduled for Tues, FEBRUARY 9, 2021, 1 PM and will be held in person 
at City Hall in Conference Room 3B.  See contact information below to access virtually. 
 
If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Pension Board of Trustees, the Pension 
Advisory Committee, or the Corrections Officers Advisory Committee of the City of Jacksonville 
Retirement System with respect to any matter considered at a meeting or hearing before such 
board or committee, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, he 
or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record 
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
Please contact the Pension Office at 255-7280 if you have any questions.  
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/94300301931?pwd=bUR4OS9OOWlNWStqLzZlazdMbDVoQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 943 0030 1931 
Passcode: 494303 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,94300301931#,,,,*494303# US (Washington DC) 
+13126266799,,94300301931#,,,,*494303# US (Chicago) 
 

https://zoom.us/j/94300301931?pwd=bUR4OS9OOWlNWStqLzZlazdMbDVoQT09

